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March 27, 2025 
 
Ms. Michelle Miller 
Hernando County Planning Dept 
Providence Road 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
 
Re:  Oak Hill Estates 
 
Dear Ms. Miller, 
 
As per our previous conversation, the Owners have failed to begin construction prior to the expiration date.  There 
are several reasons of course, but we won’t delve into all of them.   
 
I can tell you, they are, and have been actively pursuing a sale of the lots to a National Builder, but have failed to 
strike a deal.   They are currently in negotiations with Maronda Homes, and this transaction appears to be on the 
horizon.  Maronda has contacted our office regarding some changes they would like to see in the plans.   
 
None of these changes are considered major, and have no effect on any land outside the boundaries of this project.  
The request in summary, is to review the grading of certain lots with the approved proposed floor elevations.   
Our office is presently performing these revisions to the plans.    
 
Maronda is in their due diligence period, and one of the outstanding items is the expiration of the construction plan 
approval.    
 
We are formally requesting an extension of the beginning date of construction to be Jan 10, 2026.  We would hope 
to be under construction prior to that date, but want to extend beyond the expected time, to avoid the approval 
expiring again.    
 
If you would be so kind to please give this your consideration, we would be most gracious.   
Thanks as always. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Alan K. Garman, 
Manager 
 
encl: Approval letter dated:   01/19/24 
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